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one of the grow room when Investigator Luce arrived.  You later admitted that all the 
plants at 201 Norridgewock Road were your plants.  Mr. Veinott was not registered with 
the Department as your caregiver assistant and therefore was not allowed to assist you 
with your plants or allowed to have access to your grow. 
 

• While speaking with Mr. Veinott, Investigator Dan Summers witnessed you making a 
sale of cannabis products to a customer inside of Mr. Ye’s retail store.  You are not 
registered with the Department as Mr. Ye’s caregiver assistant and therefore were 
prohibited from selling his products and from having access to his retail storefront. 
 

• Investigator Luce conducted a caregiver inspection of you at this time.  You informed 
Investigator Luce that the retail store was Mr. Ye’s, that you sell your flower in the store 
and Mr. Ye sells all the other products. Again, you were not registered with the 
Department as Mr. Ye’s caregiver assistant and are were prohibited from selling Mr. Ye’s 
products and from having access to Mr. Ye’s retail storefront. 
 

• During his inspection of your grow rooms, Investigator Luce found that you had 730.5 
square feet of flowering canopy in your grow rooms.  Your caregiver license only allows 
you to have 500 square feet of flowering canopy in four grow rooms. 
 

• Investigator Luce asked to see your patient transaction logs and you could not provide 
any patient transaction logs.  You produced a Yezi price sheet, which had a space at the 
top for the customer to write their name and their card number.  The customer then 
circled the items that they wanted to purchase.  These sheets were then piled in one large 
pile in the safe, which were comingled with Mr. Ye’s transactions.  There was no way to 
tell who sold what product.  The sales sheets did not have a date or time in which the sale 
took place.  Investigator Luce found some sheets that only had the customers first name 
only. 
 

• Investigator Luce found that Mr. Ye had a large quantity of flower stored in a back room 
of 201 Norridgewock Road, which had an unlocked door and was easily accessible to any 
of the individuals on the premise.  Investigator Luce also found that your grow room 
doors in the back were unlocked as well as the doors to your drying rooms, which 
allowed unvetted access to your cannabis plants and flower product.  In addition, your 
storage room was unlocked and contained 79 five-gallon buckets plus 24 turkey bags of 
processed cannabis, as well as 5 lines of hanging cannabis. It was very apparent to 
investigator Luce that everyone had access to all areas of the property at 201 
Norridgewock Road.  

 
• Investigator Luce asked you to see all your wholesale transaction records and you 

advised that you did not have any wholesale transaction records. 
 

• Investigator found that you were selling flower to patients in mylar bags which had a 
clear pane, was not tamper evident and child resistant.  You did not have any exit bags 
that were opaque or child resistant in which you could place the flower bags into for the 
final sale.   
 

• You advised Investigator Luce that you and Mr. Zhang both resided at  
, but you had registered  

, with the Department as your place of residence.  
 

• On 03-31-2022, Investigator Luce went to Yezi Craft Cannabis. When Investigator Luce 
arrived, he found Mr. Veinott working on your plants.  Mr. Veinott was not registered 
with the Department as your caregiver assistant and therefore was not allowed to assist 



 

 
Phone: (207) 287-3282   Fax: (207) 287-2671 

www.maine.gov/dafs/ocp/ 

you with your plants or allowed to have access to your grow.  Investigator Luce had 
advised you on 02-14-2022 that Mr. Veinott was not registered with the Department as 
your caregiver assistant and therefore was not allowed to assist you with your plants or 
allowed to have access to your grow. Room 3 contained 312 sq ft of your canopy grow. In 
addition, Room 6 contained 364 square feet of canopy grow which you denied was yours, 
even though you claimed the plants at 201 Norridgewock Road were your grow on 
2.14.22, including those in Room 6. 
 

 
 
For these reasons, your eligibility to participate in the MMMP has been revoked.  
 
 
 

• 22 M.R.S.A. § 2423-A (3)(B) Allowing unauthorized access to cultivation 
location and failing to adequately secure a cultivation area from unauthorized 
access.  

• 22 M.R.S.A. § 2425-A (2) Expired or unregistered caregiver assistants 
• 22 M.R.S.A. § 2423-A (2)(B) Plant canopy exceeding 500 square feet 
• 22 M.R.S.A § 2430-G(1)(A)(2) Failure to retain records for 4 years 
• 22 M.R.S.A. §2430-G(1)(A)(1) Failure to keep adequate records of all 

transfers or harvested cannabis 
• 22 M.R.S.A. § 2429-A (1)(A) Packaging not tamper evident/child resistant 
• 22 M.R.S.A.  §2429-A (1)(B) Packaging not opaque 
• 18-691 CMR Ch. 2 § 10 (l)(4) Illegal practices or unauthorized conduct, 

including failure to notify of change of address, and operating a caregiver retail 
store with no registration or notice to the Department to do so  
 
 

 
Please immediately return your Registry Identification Card to: 
 

Department of Administrative & Financial Services  
Office of Cannabis Policy 
Maine Medical Use of Cannabis Program 
162 State House Station 
Augusta, ME  04333-0162 
 

 
 
II. Registration Revocation and Right to Request an Informal Hearing: 
 
 
Pursuant to 22 M.R.S. §2430-F, the Department may suspend or revoke a registry 
identification card for violation of Chapter 558-C and the rules adopted by the 
Department. A person who has had authorization for conduct under Chapter 558-C 
revoked due to failure to comply with Chapter 558-C and rules adopted by the Department 
may request an informal hearing. If you would like to request an informal hearing, please 
notify the Department in writing within thirty (30) calendar days of the revocation 
effective date at the address information provided above. A request for an informal 
hearing should be sent to Vernon Malloch, Deputy Director of Operations by email at 
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Vernon.Malloch@maine.gov or USPS at 162 State House Station, 19 Union Street, 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0062. If the Department does not receive a hearing request in 
accordance with the policy, the revocation becomes final.

Sincerely,

Michael Field
Director of 
Compliance 
Office of 
Cannabis Policy
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